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Spark Healthier 
Decision-Making and Data 

Management
Or How I Learned to Stop Worrying and Love the Data!



Bad Data In, Bad Data Out!1
Or Why Don’t My Reports Show Me Anything Useful!?

Bad Data In, Bad Data Out!



Bad Data In, Bad Data Out

Do Your Reports Look Like This?



Bad Data In, Bad Data Out

Or Maybe Like This?



Bad Data In, Bad Data Out

Or Perhaps Even… Like This?



Bad Data In, Bad Data Out

What Causes Bad Data?

● Lack of Planning
● Miscommunication
● Employee Turnover
● The Donors
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Setting Up Your Codes

Setting Up Your Codes
Or How to Herd Those Digital Cats!





Essential Gift Codes

The Code: Used For:

Spark Healthier Decision-Making and Data Management

● General Ledger

● Campaign

● Solicitation

● Sub-Solicitation

● Receipt/Thank You Template

● Designation or Fund

● Fundraising Strategy

● Appeal or Event

● Segment or Item

● Thank You Message
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Screen Designer & Defaults

Screen Designer & Defaults
Or Making Your Database Work For You!



Screen Designer & Defaults

Setting Up Your Screens

● Adding New Fields
● Customizing Fields
● “Removing” Unwanted Fields
● Making fields *Required



Screen Designer & Defaults

Assigning Default Codes

● System-Wide Defaults
● User-Specific Defaults



Key Financial Reports4
Or Wow, Those Reports Are So Useful!

Key Financial Reports



Key Financial Reports

What Reports Should I Run?

● General Ledger Analysis Report
● Giving Summary By Selected Field
● Solicitation Analysis Report
● Cross-Tabulation Report
● Sub-Solicitation Analysis Report



Spark Healthier Decision-Making and Data Management

Recap & Takeaways

● Have a plan for your annual gift codes.
● Hide unnecessary fields, mark important fields as required.
● Use Defaults to save time and improve data consistency.
● Run key reports to track your team’s progress.



Q&A
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